Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 8:47 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd);
MTPRI

Subject: RE: PRS // YOUR REF: SMB1511X OUR REF: TKS/C222-ACC-SIN3226D.21/CC

Dear Shiau Chan,
Our ref no is BUS/12/21/5031.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 6:01 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services
Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS // YOUR REF: SMB1511X OUR REF: TKS/C222-ACC-SIN3226D.21/CC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provide us the claim reference of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 2:15 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRS // YOUR REF: SMB1511X OUR REF: TKS/C222-ACC-SIN3226D.21/CC

Ref: TBA
Dear Ms Summier,
Kindly survey on * Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SIN3226D



Insured: SMB1511X
Workshop:

CAR PRO AUTO

Yew Tee JTC Industrial Estate
Block 6 Woodlands Road

Unit 399]

Singapore 678008

Person I/'C : Winson
Contact : Q7506777

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Charlotte Choy [mailto:charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 2:22 PM

To: CWS Motor Claims; Claim Workflow System; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); MTPRI
Subject: PRS // YOUR REF: SMB1511X OUR REF: TKS/C222-ACC-SIN3226D.21/CC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclosed herewith our PRS for your necessary action.

Please let us have your list of surveyors on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

(PRS C222 CAR PRO AUTO)



Regards,

Charlotte Choy

Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road
#29-07/08, Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Ext (72)
Fax: 6333 5688



